Pamphlets on venereal disease (sexually transmitted disease)

Pam Coll 14



Katherine Isham

2024

Yale University 333 Cedar St. New Haven, CT 06520-8014 203-737-1192 203-785-5636 historical.library@yale.edu http://historical.medicine.yale.edu/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	
Conditions Governing Access	
Conditions Governing Use	
Preferred Citation	4
Scope and Contents	
Arrangement	
Collection Contents	5
Series I: United States Public Health Service and other federal government agencies, 1915–1961	5
Series II: US state government agencies, 1933-1940, undated1	
Illinois Department of Public Health 1	
Massachusetts Department of Public Health 1	
Oregon State Board of Health	10
2: New York Department of Health, Bureau of Social Hygiene 1	10
Texas State Department of Health	12
Virginia State Department of Health 1	12
Series III: United States, non-government sources, 1910-1943, undated	13
Series IV: Other countries, 1915-1940, undated	14
Selected Search Terms	15

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY:	Medical Historical Library, Cushing/Whitney Medical Library Yale University 333 Cedar St. New Haven, CT 06520-8014 203-737-1192 203-785-5636 historical.library@yale.edu http://historical.medicine.yale.edu/
CALL NUMBER:	Pam Coll 14
CREATOR:	New York (State). Department of Health
TITLE:	Pamphlets on venereal disease (sexually transmitted disease)
DATES:	1910-1961, undated
PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:	2 linear feet (3 boxes)
LANGUAGE:	English
SUMMARY:	The collection includes printed materials on venereal disease issued by the United States Public Health Service and other federal agencies, US state govenment agencies, and other organizations in the United States and Europe from 1910-1961. Topics include facts about syphilis and gonorrhea, treatment of sexually transmitted diseases, rates of infection, blood tests, and pregnancy complications from syphilis infection.
ONLINE FINDING AID:	To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <u>https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/med.pam.0014</u>

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use on site, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <u>https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/med.pam.0014</u>.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

- b. box
- f. folder

Administrative Information

Conditions Governing Access

The collection is open for research.

Conditions Governing Use

Copyright status for other collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Preferred Citation

Pamphlets on venereal disease. Historical Library, Harvey Cushing / John Hay Whitney Medical Library, Yale University.

Scope and Contents

The collection includes printed materials on venereal disease issued by the United States Public Health Service and other federal government agencies, US state government agencies, and other organizations in the United States and Europe from 1910-1961. Topics include facts about syphilis and gonorrhea, treatment of sexually transmitted diseases, rates of infection, and blood tests before marriage to prevent transmission of sexually transmitted diseases to children.

Arrangement

Organized in four series: Series I. United States Public Health Service and other federal government agencies, 1915-1961. Series II. US state government agencies, 1933-1940, undated. Series III. United States, other sources, 1910-1943, undated. Series IV. Other countries, 1915-1940, undated.

Collection Contents Series I: United States Public Health Service and other federal government agencies, 1915–1961

b. 1, f. 1	Stimpson, W. G., United States Public Health Service <i>, Treatment of syphilis.</i> Washington D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1915.	1915
b. 1, f. 2	Blue, Rupert, United States Public Health Service, <i>Keeping fit</i> . V.D. Bulletin no. 1. Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1918.	1918
b. 1, f. 3	Blue, Rupert, United States Public Health Service, <i>Responsibility of druggists to the public health: a special bulletin on venereal diseases</i> . Venereal Disease Bulletin no. 2. Washington, D.C.: Goverment Printing Office, 1918.	1918
b. 1, f. 4	Blue, Rupert, United States Public Health Service <i>, Fit to fight</i> . V.D. Bulletin no. 3. Washington D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1918.	1918
b. 1, f. 5	United States Public Health Service, <i>Why should high schools and colleges provide Sex instruction?</i> V.D. no. 10. Washington D.C., circa 1915.	circa 1915
b. 1, f. 6	United States Public Health Service, <i>When they come home</i> . V.D. Pamphlet no. 23. Washington D.C., 1918.	1918
b. 1, f. 7	United States Public Health Service, <i>Venereal diseases and the war</i> . V.D. no. 27. Washington, D.C., circa 1919	circa 1919
b. 1, f. 8	Blue, Rupert, United States Public Health Service, <i>An appeal to physicians for cooperation in the fight against venereal diseases</i> . V.D. no. 35. Washington, D.C., circa 1919.	circa 1919
b. 1 , f. 9	Treasury Department, United States Public Health Service, <i>The place of sex education in biology and general science</i> , Venereal Disease Bulletin No. 41. Washington, D.C., 1919.	1919
b. 1, f. 10	United States Public Health Service, <i>Ravage of innocents must stop</i> . V.D. Pamphlet no. 42. Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1919.	1919
b. 1, f. 11	Blue, Rupert, United States Public Health Service, <i>The public health nurse and venereal disease control</i> . V.D. Bulletin no. 43. Washington, D.C., circa 1919.	circa 1919
b. 1, f. 12	United States Public Health Service, <i>Keeping fit: an exhibit for older boys and young men</i> . V.D. Pamphlet no. 45. Washington D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1919.	1919
b. 1, f. 13	United States Treasury Department, United States Public Health Service, <i>A people's war</i> , V.D. pamphlet no. 46. Washington, D.C., circa 1919.	circa 1919
b. 1, f. 14	United States Public Health Service, <i>The percentage of venereal diseases among approximately the second million drafted men-by cities</i> . V.D. no. 47. Washington, D.C., circa 1919	circa 1919
b. 1, f. 15	United States Public Health Service, <i>How to fight venereal diseases in your city</i> . V.D. Pamphlet no. 48. Washington, D.C.,circa 1919.	circa 1919
b. 1 , f. 16	United States Public Health Service, <i>A high school course in physiology in which the facts of sex are taught</i> . V.D. Bulletin no. 50. Washington D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1919	1919

b. 1, f. 17	Blue, Rupert, United States Public Health Service, <i>An appeal to dentists for cooperation in the fight against venereal diseases</i> . V.D. no. 52. Washington, D.C., circa 1919.	circa 1919
b. 1, f. 18	United States Public Health Service, <i>The case against the Red Light District</i> . V.D. no. 54. Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1920	1920
b. 1, f. 19	United States Public Health Service, <i>Institute on venereal disease control and social hygiene</i> . Washington, D.C., 1920.	1920
b. 1, f. 20	United States Public Health Service, <i>The wonderful story of life: a mother's talks with her daughter regarding life and its reproduction</i> . V.D. no. 59. Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office,1921.	1921
b. 1, f. 20	United States Public Health Service, <i>The wonderful story of life: a parent's talks with children regarding life and its reproduction</i> . V.D. Bulletin, no. 59. Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1937.	1937
b. 1, f. 20	United States Public Health Service, <i>The wonderful story of life: a parent's talks with children regarding life and its reproduction</i> . V.D. Bulletin, no. 59. Washington, D.C.: United States Government Printing Office, 1940.	1940
b. 1, f. 21	States Boards of Health, United States Public Health Service, <i>Public health institutes</i> , official curicular V.D. no. 2, revised. Washington, D.C., 1922. 2 copies.	1922
b. 1, f. 22	United States Public Health Service, <i>Sex education in the home</i> . V.D. Pamphlet no. 61. Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1920.	1920
b. 1, f. 23	United States Public Health Service, <i>Outdoing the ostrich: a pamplet for good citizens</i> . Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1920	1920
b. 1, f. 23	United States Public Health Service, <i>Outdoing the ostrich: a pamplet for good citizens</i> . V.D.B. 62. Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1926	1926
b. 1, f. 24	United States Public Health Service, <i>A square deal for the boy in industry: for those interested in work with boys</i> . V.D. no. 64. Washington, D.C.:Government Printing Office, 1920.	1920
b. 4, f. 1	United States Public Health Service, <i>All-America Conference on venereal diseases</i> . Washington, D.C., December 6 to 11, 1920 Materials include Preliminary program, Plan of meetings, and three letters.	1920
b. 1, f. 25	United States Public Health Service, <i>An open forum on the "open house"</i> . V.D. no. 68. Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1921.	1921
b. 1, f. 26	Edson, Newell W., United States Public Health Service, <i>The status of sex education in high schools</i> . V.D.B. no. 69. Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1922.	1922
b. 1, f. 27	United States Public Health Service, <i>Dividends from venereal disease control</i> . V.D. 70. Washington, D.C., circa 1922.	circa 1922
b. 1, f. 28	United States Public Health Service, <i>Congenital syphilis</i> . Compilation no. 2. Washington, D.C., 1924.	1924
b. 1, f. 29	United States Public Health Service, <i>The venereal diseases</i> . V.D. Bulletin no. 73B. Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, circa 1926.	circa 1926

b. 1, f. 30	United States Public Health Service, <i>The need for sex education: for parents and their children</i> . V.D. no. 74. Washington, D.C.: U.S. Government Printing Office, undated.	Undated
b. 1, f. 31	Le Blanc, Thomas J., United States Public Health Service, <i>Venereal disease incidence at different ages in certain Southern states</i> . Venereal Disease Bulletin. no. 78. Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1925.	1925
b. 1, f. 32	Deacon, W.J.V., M.D., United States Public Health Service, <i>A statistical study of 60,000 cases of venereal disease</i> . Venereal Disease Bulletin. no. 79. Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1925.	1925
b. 1, f. 33	United States Public Health Service, <i>Health maintenance: the relief and prevention of venereal diseases</i> . V.D.B. 80. Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, circa 1925.	circa 1925
b. 1, f. 34	Cumming, Hugh S., United States Public Health Service, <i>Venereal disease manual for social and corrective agencies</i> . V.D.B. 82. Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1926.	1926
b. 1, f. 35	Lavinder, C.H., United States Public Health Service, <i>Where away?: some things worth knowing about venereal disease</i> . V.D.B. no. 85. Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1927.	1927
b. 1, f. 36	Parran, Thomas Jr., <i>Syphilis of the circulatory system: a compilation of abstracts,</i> Division of Venereal Diseases Compilation no. 6. Washington, D.C., 1927.	1927
b. 1, f. 37	Cole, H.N, M.D., <i>The diagnosis and treatment of chancroid</i> . Venereal Disease Information, Vol. X, no. 1. Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1929	1929
b. 1, f. 38	Moore, Joseph Earle, M.D., <i>The management of syphilis in general practice</i> , Vol. X., no. 2. Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1929	1929
b. 1, f. 39	United States Public Health Service, <i>The prevention of venereal diseases</i> . V.D. Bulletin no. 88. Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1929. Information card	1929
b. 1, f. 40	Parran, Thomas Jr., United States Public Health Service, <i>Catalogue of educational material distributed by the Divison of Venereal Diseases</i> . Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1930.	1930
b. 1, f. 41	Cumming, Hugh S., United States Public Health Service, <i>Trend of syphilis and gonorrhea in the United States: based on treated cases</i> . Venereal Disease Information, Vol. 16, no. 5, May 1935. Washington, D.C: Government Printing Office, 1935.	1935
b. 1, f. 42	Parran, Thomas, United States Public Health Service, <i>Cardiovascular syphilis: cooperative clinical studies in the treatment of syphilis</i> . Venereal Disease Information, Vol. 17, no. 4, April 1936. Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1936	1936
b. 1, f. 43	United States Public Health Service, <i>Important confidential information (gonorrhea)</i> . Excerpt from V.D. Pamphlet no. 31, Washington, D.C., circa 1936. 2 copies	circa 1936
b. 1, f. 44	Parran, Thomas, United States Public Health Service, <i>Syphilis: its cause its spread its cure</i> . Venereal Disease Bulletin, no. 91. Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1937.	1937

b. 2, f. 1	Parran, Thomas, United States Public Health Service <i>, Gonorrhea: its cause its spread its cure</i> . Venereal Disease Bulletin, no. 92. Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1937.	1937
b. 2, f. 2	Broughton, Philip S., United States Public Health Service, <i>Behind the syphilis campaign</i> . Public Affairs Pamphlets, no. 24. New York, NY: Public Affairs Committee, Incorporated, 1938.	1938
b. 2, f. 3	Russell, Albert E., United States Treasury Department, Public Health Service, Division of Venereal Diseases, <i>Syphilis and the industrial worker</i> . Washington, D.C.: United States Government Printing Office, 1939.	1939
b. 2, f. 4	Vonderlehr, R. A., United States Public Health Service, letter "To civic, educational, and social hygiene leaders." Washington, D.C., 1939.	1939
b. 2, f. 5	United States Public Health Service, <i>Venereal disease and national defense</i> . VD Folder No. 7. Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1941.	1941
b. 2, f. 6	Hinrichsen, Josephine, M.D., United States Public Health Service, <i>Modern serologic tests for syphilis and their interpretation by the physician</i> . Supplement no. 14 to Venereal Disease Information. Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1941.	
b. 2, f. 7	Department of the Navy, Bureau of Medicine & Surgery, <i>Sex hygiene and venereal disease</i> . Washington, D.C.: U.S. Government Printing Office, 1942	1942
b. 2, f. 8	Social Protection Division, U.S. Office of Community War Services, Federal Security Agency, <i>Meet your enemy - venereal disease</i> . Washington, D.C.: U.S. Government Printing Office, 1944.	1944
b. 2, f. 9	United States Public Health Service, <i>Postwar: venereal disease control:</i> <i>proceedings, National Conference, St. Louis, Missouri, November 1944</i> . Supplement no. 20 to The Journal of Venereal Disease Information Federal Security Agency. Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1945.	1945
b. 2, f. 10	United States Public Health Service, <i>Requirements of premarital legislation</i> . Bulletin No. 98. Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1945.	1945
b. 2, f. 11	United States Public Health Service, <i>Protecting the unborn baby from syphilis</i> . VD Folder No. 3. Washington, D.C.: U.S. Government Printing Office, 1946	1946
b. 2, f. 12	Federal Security Agency, United States Public Health Service, <i>Facts about syphilis and gonorrhea</i> , Workers' Health Series No. 10. Washington, D.C., 1946.	1946
b. 2, f. 13	Moore, Joseph Earle, M.D., <i>The diagnosis of syphilis by the general practitioner</i> . Supplement 23 to The Journal of Venereal Disease Information. Washington, D.C.: United States Government Printing Office, 1949.	1949
b. 2, f. 14	United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service, <i>Milestones in venereal disease control: highlights of a half-century</i> , Public Health Service publication no. 515. Washington, D.C., 1957.	1957
b. 2, f. 14	United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service, <i>Milestones in venereal disease control: highlights of a half-century</i> , Public Health Service publication no. 515. Washington, D.C., 1959.	1959
b. 2, f. 15	U.S. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service, <i>The eradication of syphilis: a task force report to the Surgeon General Public Health Service on syphilis control in the United States</i> . Washington, D.C.,1961.	1961

b. 2, f. 16 United States Treasury Department, United States Public Health Service, *Syphilis*: undated *its cause, its spread...its cure!*. Washington, D.C.

Series II: US state government agencies, 1933-1940, undated

Illinois Department of Public Health

b. 2, f. 17	Illinois Department of Public Health, <i>Detailed procedure for the administrative control of venereal diseases</i> . Springfield, Illinois: Allied Printing, 1935.	1935
b. 2, f. 18	Illinois Department of Public Health, Division of Communicable Diseases, <i>The truth about gonorrhea</i> . Springfield, Illinois: Allied Printing, 1935.	1935
b. 2, f. 19	Illinois Department of Public Health, Division of Communicable Diseases, The need for sex education. Springfield, Illinois: Allied Printing.	undated
b. 2, f. 20	Illinois Department of Public Health, Division of Communicable Diseases, <i>Dividends from venereal disease control</i> . Springfield, Illinois: Allied Printing.	undated
Mas	sachusetts Department of Public Health	
b. 2, f. 21	Massachusetts Department of Public Health, Information for the patient. Boston, Massachusetts, 1935 and 1936. Pamphlet about syphilis.	1935–1936
b. 2, f. 21	Massachusetts Department of Public Health, <i>Information for the patient</i> . Boston, Massachusetts, 1940. Pamphlet about gonorrhea.	1940
b. 2, f. 22	Masachusetts Department of Public Health, Genitoinfectious diseases. 1936.	1936
b. 2, f. 23	Nelson, N.A., <i>The decreasing prevalence of syphilis in Massachusetts</i> . Boston, Massachusetts: Massachusetts Department of Public Health, 1936.	1936
b. 2, f. 24	Crain, Gladys L., <i>The public health nurse in the control of syphilis and gonorrhea</i> . Boston, Massachusetts: Massachusetts Department of Public Health, 1937.	1937
b. 2, f. 25	Nelson, Nels A., <i>Syphilis looks at the doctor</i> . Boston, Massachusetts: Massachusetts Department of Public Health, 1937.	1937
b. 2, f. 26	Massachusetts Department of Public Health, <i>Bulletin of Genitoinfectious Diseases</i> , no. 6, vol. II. Boston, Massachusetts, 1938.	1938
b. 2, f. 27	Massachusetts Department of Public Health, <i>Regulations governing the reporting of gonorrhea and syphilis</i> . Boston, Massachusetts, 1938	1938
b. 2, f. 28	Massachusetts Department of Public Health, <i>Genitoinfectious disease control in Massachusetts</i> . Boston, Massachusetts, 1940.	1940
Oreg	gon State Board of Health	
b. 2, f. 29	Oregon State Board of Health, A few facts about gonorrhea. Oregon.	undated
b. 2, f. 30	Oregon State Board of Health, Facts you should know about syphilis. Oregon.	undated
2: Ne	ew York Department of Health, Bureau of Social Hygiene	
b. 2, f. 31	Bureau of Social Hygiene, Department of Health, <i>Modern syphilis control</i> . New York, NY	1933

2 New York Department of Health, Bureau of Social Hygiene (continued)

b. 2, f. 32	Bureau of Social Hygiene, Department of Health, Facilities offered by the Bureau of Social Hygiene of the New York City Health Department to the physician-in-practice to aid him to gain and retain patients with venereal diseases. New York Physician, NY, May 1940. Single sheet reprint and postcard.	1940
b. 2, f. 33	Bureau of Social Hygiene, Department of Health, <i>Before you marry</i> . New York, NY, undated. 2 copies	Undated
b. 2, f. 34	Bureau of Social Hygiene, Department of Health, <i>Clinical digest of syphilis in the newborn</i> . New York, NY, undated.	Undated
b. 2, f. 35	Bureau of Social Hygiene, Department of Health, <i>Clinical digest of syphilis in pregnancy</i> . New York, NY, undated	Undated
b. 2, f. 36	Bureau of Social Hygiene, Department of Health, <i>Dental practice and syphillis</i> . New York, NY, undated. 2 copies	Undated
b. 2, f. 37	Bureau of Social Hygiene, Department of Health, <i>Diagnosis and management of congenital syphilis</i> . New York, NY, undated	Undated
b. 2, f. 38	Bureau of Social Hygiene, Department of Health, <i>Diagnosis and treatment of Lymphogranuloma Venereum and chancroid</i> . New York, NY, undated.	Undated
b. 2, f. 39	Bureau of Social Hygiene, Department of Health, <i>The eruption of syphilis: differential diagnosis</i> . New York, NY, undated	Undated
b. 2, f. 40	Bureau of Social Hygiene, Department of Health, <i>For expectant mothers</i> . New York, NY, undated.	Undated
b. 2, f. 41	Bureau of Social Hygiene, Department of Health, <i>The golden opportunity</i> . New York, NY, undated. 2 copies	Undated
b. 2, f. 42	Bureau of Social Hygiene, Department of Health, <i>Instructions to parents regarding vaginitis</i> . Empire State Printing Corp, New York, undated.	Undated.
b. 2, f. 43	Bureau of Social Hygiene, Department of Health, <i>Management of gonorrhea</i> <i>in the male and female</i> . New York, NY, undated. 2 copies	Undated
b. 2, f. 44	Bureau of Social Hygiene, Department of Health, <i>A message from your health dept</i> . New York, NY, undated. 2 copies	Undated
b. 2, f. 45	Bureau of Social Hygiene, Department of Health, Office procedures in the laboratory diagnosis of venereal diseases: a summary of present day methods for the general practitioner. New York, NY, undated. 2 copies	Undated
b. 2, f. 46	Bureau of Social Hygiene, Department of Health, <i>Preserve your life. Keep yourself physically fit</i> . New York, NY, undated. 2 copies	Undated

2 New York Department of Health, Bureau of Social Hygiene (continued)

b. 2, f. 47	Bureau of Social Hygiene, Department of Health, <i>Quiz compend</i> . New York, NY, undated	Undated
b. 2, f. 48	Bureau of Social Hygiene, Department of Health, <i>Recommended nomenclature in reporting syphilis</i> . New York, NY, undated 2 copies	Undated
b. 4	Bureau of Social Hygiene, Department of Health, <i>Social hygiene broadsides:</i> <i>Public health is purchasable!</i> . New York, NY, undated.	Undated
b. 3, f. 1	Bureau of Social Hygiene, Department of Health, <i>Syphilis: its diagnosis and treatment. A review of present day practice</i> . J.B. Lyon Company: Albany, NY, undated.	Undated
b. 3, f. 2	Bureau of Social Hygiene, Department of Health, Syphilis in pregnancy: an outline of its diagnosis and treatment. New York, NY, undated.	Undated
b. 3, f. 3	Bureau of Social Hygiene, Department of Health, <i>Tips for food handlers</i> . New York, NY, undated. 2 copies	Undated
b. 3, f. 4	Bureau of Social Hygiene, Department of Health, <i>What you should know about syphilis</i> . New York, NY, undated. Brochure designed like a newsreel and single sheet with 20 questions and answers.	Undated
Tex	as State Department of Health	
Tex. b. 3, f. 5	as State Department of Health Texas State Department of Health <i>, Texas declares war on syphilis</i> . Austin, Texas.	undated
b. 3, f. 5	Texas State Department of Health, Texas declares war on syphilis. Austin,	undated
b. 3, f. 5	Texas State Department of Health, <i>Texas declares war on syphilis</i> . Austin, Texas.	undated 1940
b. 3, f. 5 Virg	Texas State Department of Health, <i>Texas declares war on syphilis</i> . Austin, Texas. inia State Department of Health Riggin, I.C., E.M. Holmes, Otis L. Anderson, A. Corpening, Elsie Foxhall, <i>Evaluation study of serodiagnostic tests for syphilis as performed in thirty</i> <i>laboratories in Virginia</i> . Richmond, Virginia: Virginia State Department of	
b. 3, f. 5 Virg b. 3, f. 6	Texas State Department of Health, <i>Texas declares war on syphilis</i> . Austin, Texas. inia State Department of Health Riggin, I.C., E.M. Holmes, Otis L. Anderson, A. Corpening, Elsie Foxhall, <i>Evaluation study of serodiagnostic tests for syphilis as performed in thirty</i> <i>laboratories in Virginia</i> . Richmond, Virginia: Virginia State Department of Health, 1940. Virginia State Department of Health, <i>Instructions to physicians furnishing</i> <i>statement required by Virginia Code 5073a as a prerequisite to issuance of</i>	1940
b. 3, f. 5 Virg b. 3, f. 6 b. 3, f. 7	 Texas State Department of Health, <i>Texas declares war on syphilis</i>. Austin, Texas. inia State Department of Health Riggin, I.C., E.M. Holmes, Otis L. Anderson, A. Corpening, Elsie Foxhall, <i>Evaluation study of serodiagnostic tests for syphilis as performed in thirty laboratories in Virginia</i>. Richmond, Virginia: Virginia State Department of Health, 1940. Virginia State Department of Health, <i>Instructions to physicians furnishing statement required by Virginia Code 5073a as a prerequisite to issuance of marriage license</i>. Richmond, Virginia, 1940. Virginia, Commonwealth, <i>The new premarital examination law</i>. Richmond, 	1940 1940 1940

Series III: United States, non-government sources, 1910-1943, undated

b. 3, f. 11	American Bar Association, Committee on Courts and War-time Social Protection, <i>Venereal disease: prostitution and war</i> . Washington, D.C., February 1943.	1943
b. 3, f. 12	American Medical Association, Bureau of Health and Public Instruction, <i>Facts about gonorrhea</i> . Undated.	Undated
b. 3, f. 13	Brotherhood of Locomotive Firemen and Enginemen, <i>Social hygiene</i> . Cleveland, OH, undated.	Undated
b. 3, f. 14	Mahoney, J.F., K.K. Bryant, Delayed dark-field examination. Richmond, Virginia, 1937.	1937
b. 3, f. 15	Winslow, C.E.A., <i>The Social hygiene program-today and tomorrow</i> . New York: American Social Hygiene Association Incorporated, 1933.	1933
b. 3, f. 16	Women's Christian Temperance Union, Social Purity Commitee, <i>Two infectious diseases</i> . Seattle, WA, September 1910.	1910

Series IV: Other countries, 1915-1940, undated

b. 3, f. 17	Liguwe National Belge Contre Le Peril Venerien <i>, Les maladies vénériennes: conseils aux étudiants</i> . Bruxelles, Belgium, undated. French	Undated
b. 3, f. 18	Direccion Municipal De Higiene <i>, La sifilis: su causa y tratamiento</i> . Bogota, Columbia: Imprenta Municipal, undated. Spanish; Castilian	Undated
b. 3, f. 19	Ministerio De Trabajo, Higiene Y Prevision Social <i>, La sifilis</i> . Bogota, Columbia: Imprenta Nacional, 1940. Spanish; Castilian	1940
b. 3, f. 20	Giles, F.W., M.B. (Durham), Council of the White Cross League, <i>The campaign against syphilis.</i> London, England: P.S. King & Son, LTD., 1915.	1915
b. 3, f. 21	Aus der Medizinischen Universitatspoliklinik zu Rostock, Direktor: Prof. Dr. Hans Curschmann, <i>Zur Symptomatologie seltener Formen d. Syphilis des</i> <i>Centralnervensystems</i> . Leipzig, Germany: Druck von August Hoffman, 1917 German	1917
b. 3, f. 22	Tovar De Lemos, A., Dispensario de Higiene Social Lisboa, <i>Dispensários de higiene social</i> . Lisboa, Portugal: Imprensa Libanio Da Silva. 1936. Portuguese Includes a small note in English with brief description of the report.	1916

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Gonorrhea Public health Sex instruction Sexual health Sexually transmitted diseases Syphilis

Contributors

New York (State). Department of Health United States. Public Health Service